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From: Davies, Peter GPCAPT-

Cc: RAAF FOI

Subject: RE: Request for ADM - 1 x FOI Case 459/21/22 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
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SATEC — 1'|| take this one.

regards,

Peter R Davies, CSC
GPCAPT
COS HQACG

HQ Air Combat Group
LWB-04-058

RAAF Base
WILLIAMTOWN NSW 2314

SO W)
S22 (M)

DSN/SIPR: peter davie SATE@) I

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.

From: TG

Sent: 6 May 2022 12:37

Tos Davies, Peter GPCAPTSATE(®)

Cc: RAAF FOI <raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au>
Subject: Request for ADM - 1 x FOI Case 459/21/22 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
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Good afternoon Ma’am(s) and Sir(s),

We have a FOI case on the books which | am currently seeking your availability for.
The scope of the request are as follows:

FOI 459/21/22 — S47F has requested the following information:

“I kindly request a copy of all emails, sent to/from | bcc/cc’d Defence Space
Commander Air Vice-Marshal Catherine Roberts for the period 25 June 2021
to 15 April 2022 (inclusive), that contain any of the following keywords:
Unidentified Aerial Phenomena, UAP; Unidentified Flying Object; UFO;
Unidentified Flying Objects; UFOs;, Unauthorised Aircraft Movement; UAM;
Unauthorised Aircraft Movements; UAMSs,; Unusual Aerial Sighting,
Unidentified Phenomena. | also kindly request that personal details be
limited to the full names of individuals involved in any applicable FOI
response.”

FYSA: This is a media / sensitive case and will be processed within the timeframes
stipulated in the attached Media / Sensitive requests — Ministerial & senior staff
alerts & processes.

Due dates: Draft documents are due to DFOI by COB Tuesday 31 May 2022, with
final documents due to DFOI by COB Wednesday 01 June 2022.

Your advice on availability to assist is appreciated. Please cc all on responses for
awareness.

Kind regards
S47E(c)

FOI Manager — Directorate Strategic Issues Management - Air Force Headquarters
BEO | Russell Offices, RUSSELL ACT 2610

@) Chief of Staff AFHQ - Freedom of Information

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a
serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to
contact the sender and delete the email immediately.


http://drnet.defence.gov.au/raaf/AirForce/CoSAFHQ/DSIM/Pages/Freedom-of-Information.aspx
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From: S47E(c)

To: S47E(c)

Cc: S47E(c)

Subject: 220527 - Email - S47E(c) - FOI 459/21/22 - Documents in scope (fBP4127873)
Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 3:37:11 PM

Attachments: FOI 459 21 22 - Documents in scope.obr

OFFICIAL

Hi S47E(@)

I've dropped three documents in the attached folder:

1. "FOI-459-21-22 Checklist and Submission (Internal Reference Document Only - Do not distribute)" - For
verification of the completeness of the search.

2. "FOI-459-21-22 Search - Redacted - Cleared for release to applicant" - A redacted copy of the documents
within scope that has been cleared for release by AVM Roberts.

3. "FOI 459-21-22 Talking Points" - Cleared by AVM Roberts

Please don’t hesitate to contact me if there are any questions.
Kev

S47E(c) has sent you a link to "FOI 459/21/22 - Documents in scope" (fBP4127873) from
Objective.

Open in Navigator
Double click on the attachment

Open in Your Browser

https://objedc8/id:fBP4127873

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication
and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email
in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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From: S47E(c)

To: S47E(c)

Cc: RAAF FOI

Subject: 220527 - Email - S47E(€)  Many - FOI 459/21/22 - Request for document searches - Due COB 26 May
2022

Date: Friday, 27 May 2022 8:15:39 AM

Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Good morning $47E©

This was a sizeable task and which took over 10 hours for the SO to CDSpC to complete.

It is currently with CDSpC for clearance — noting the attached files will require RAAF FOI to redact
any personal information contained within.

Regards,

S47E(c)

Chief of Staff, Defence Space Command

4SATE(C) | 4§22 | F3.2.105 | Fairbairn ACT 2610
Email: S47E(c)

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

Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 4:11 PM
To: S47E(c)

Cc: RAAF FOI <raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au>

Subject: FOI 459/21/22 - Request for document searches - Due COB 26 May 2022
[SEC=OFFICIAL]

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon Sir’s
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Thank you to both of you for your time this afternoon.

S47E(C) as discussed searches for documents in scope will only include copies of all emails, sent
to/from | bcc/cc’d Defence Space Commander Air Vice-Marshal Catherine Roberts for the period
18 January 2022 (when AVM Roberts stepped into the position) to 15 April 2022 (inclusive).

Please find attached the document search checklist, caretaker media and sensitive TP template
and a link to our folder for the transfer of documents in scope. Privileges to access the folder
have been given to you both. Please advise if anyone else requires access.

If at any time throughout the collation of information the 1000 page mark is reached within a
four week period, please let me know and | can go to Defence FOI and ask for the scope to be
revised.

Once the decision has been drafted and approved by DFOI, we will sent an email to request
talking points. For the time being, we would sincerely appreciate receiving the original
documents, search snapshots and signed PDF document search checklists by COB Thursday 26
May 2022.

Kind regards
S47E(c)

s47E(c)

FOI Manager — Directorate Strategic Issues Management - Air Force Headquarters
BSATE(c) | Russell Offices, RUSSELL ACT 2610

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

Sent: Friday, 20 May 2022 8:24 AM

To: Office of Defence Space Commander <officeofdefence.spacecommander@defence.gov.au>
Cc: S47E(c) RAAF FOI
<raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au>; RAAF MLO <raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au>; AFHQ Media & MPA
<afhg.media@defence.gov.au>

Subject: 220520 - Email -S47E(€)  /Office of Defence Space Commander - FOI 459/21/22 -
Request for document searches - Due COB 19 May 22

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

Good morning


http://drnet.defence.gov.au/raaf/AirForce/CoSAFHQ/DSIM/Pages/Freedom-of-Information.aspx
mailto:officeofdefence.spacecommander@defence.gov.au
mailto:raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au
mailto:raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au
mailto:afhq.media@defence.gov.au

Defence FOI 005/22/23
ltem 1, Document 3

Reference the request below for records in scope, it would be appreciated it we could get an
update on the provision of information by midday today please.

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

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 12:19 PM

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

Subject: 220506 - Email - S47E(C) Office of Defence Space Commander - FOI 459/21/22 -
Request for document searches

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S47E(c)

AFHQ has received an inquiry from the FOI Department under the Freedom of Information Act
1982 (FOI Act) from S47F The scope of request is as follows:

“I kindly request a copy of all emails, sent to/from | bcc/cc’d Defence Space Commander
Air Vice-Marshal Catherine Roberts for the period 25 June 2021 to 15 April 2022
(inclusive), that contain any of the following keywords: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena;
UAP; Unidentified Flying Object; UFO; Unidentified Flying Objects; UFOs;, Unauthorised
Aircraft Movement; UAM, Unauthorised Aircraft Movements; UAMs; Unusual Aerial
Sighting, Unidentified Phenomena. | also kindly request that personal details be limited to
the full names of individuals involved in any applicable FOI response.”

FYSA: The is a media / sensitive case and will require Talking Points (TP’s) cleared at the relevant
level with a 1 Star point of contact. Please find attached TP’s template for your convenience.
Due date: Could you please provide un-redacted copies of records that are within scope by COB
Thursday 19 May 2022. You are not required to conduct searches outside of your area. A link
for documents in scope to be transferred has been attached. Privileges to access the folder have
been granted to yourself, please advise if there are any additional persons who require access.

Sensitivities: When documents are forwarded through, can you also provide advice of any
sensitivities that the Accredited Decision Maker (ADM) may need to take into consideration
when deliberating the release of the documents. If you believe the documents should be


mailto:officeofdefence.spacecommander@defence.gov.au
mailto:raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au
mailto:raaf.mlo@defence.gov.au
mailto:afhq.media@defence.gov.au
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redacted or withheld for reasons such as management of personnel (s47E(c)), or proper and
efficient conduct of the operations of an agency (s47E(d)) then strong supporting arguments
need to be supplied.

Classified documents: If documents held on the Defence Secret Network are identified as being
in scope, the owner of these records must declassify the information prior to sending through on
the Defence Restricted Network.

Document Search Check List: All personnel undertaking document searches are required to
complete the attached document search checklist and return it to RAAF FOI with readable
screenshots/snapshots of searches undertaken. Defence FOI collects this information to show Air
Force has conducted ‘reasonable searches’ in support of the request. Evidence of searches are
essential in the prevention of Internal (Defence) and External (Office of the Australian
Information Commissioner) reviews.

If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.

Kind regards
S47E(c)

S47E(c)

FOI Manager — Directorate Strategic Issues Management - Air Force Headquarters
ZBS47E(c) | Russell Offices, RUSSELL ACT 2610

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

Cc: Davies, Peter GPCAPT s47E(c) RAAF FOIL

Subject: 220603 - Email -s47E(c) - FOI 459/21/22 - Request advice on redactions
Date: Friday, 3 June 2022 12:06:20 PM

Attachments: FOI-459-21-22 - Proposed redactions.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S47E©

GPCAPT Davies (the ADM) has reviewed that attached documents for release. In conjunction
with information in the public domain on the subject, the FOI Act, FOI Guidelines and current
advice on the Information Commissioners website, named Defence personnel holding the rank 1
Star / Band 1 and above will be disclosed, and named Defence personnel holding a rank of 05 /
EL1 and below will be disclosed.

Based on advice RAAF FOI have received from the ADM, we have adjusted the document for
release and will be progressing the Statement of Reasons along with the document to Defence
FOI for review.

If there are any issues with the ADM’s decision to release the names, please contact GPCAPT
Peter Davies directly.

Kind regards
S47E(c)

S47E(c)

FOI Manager — Directorate Strategic Issues Management - Air Force Headquarters
@SATE(C) | Russell Offices, RUSSELL ACT 2610

@ Chief of Staff AFHQ - Freedom of Information

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

From: Davies, Peter GPCAPT S47E(c)
Sent: Friday, 3 June 2022 8:03 AM
To: S47E(c)
Cc: S47E(c)
RAAF FOI <raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au>
Subject: 220603 - Email - P Davies/S47E(c) - FOI 459/21/22 - Request advice on redactions

OFFICIAL

S47TE(C) | - thanks for the proposed redactions. Please proceed with the following changes
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From:

To: Roberts, Catherine AVM

Cc: Eamilton: Kevin MAJ 2i

Subject: Senate Estimates Briefs [SEC=0OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 11/7=" uary 2022 10:38:29 AM
Attachments: image001.

SB21-001257.docx
SB21-000769.docx
image002.png

OFFICIAL

Good Morning Ma’am,
As discussed, please find attached Senate Estimates Briefs.

Sir — | confirm that both briefs have now been assigned to you on PDMS.

Kind Regards,

xecutive Assistant to Commander of Defence Space Command|
Air Vice-Marshal Catherine Roberts, AO, CSC

Defence Space Command
Office of the Space Commander
R1-6-A005, Russell Offices, Canberra, ACT, 2610

Phone: #61 2 4723 143
Mobile: 61 491 811 37
Email: Elisha.clarkson@_ defence.g_ov.a

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
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Space Domain and Policy

CAF BRIEF

Questions on Notice

Estimates QoNs

Defence FOI 459/21/22
ltem 1, Document 1

Hearing

Date

Senator — Question #

Broad Topic

Supplementary
Budget
Estimates,
Foreign Affairs,
Defence and
Trade

27 October | Whish-Wilson - QON

2021

90

Unexplained Aerial
Phenomena

Supplementary
Budget
Estimates,
Foreign Affairs,
Defence and
Trade

01 June Kitching — QON 141

2021

Space Division

Other QoNs

Committee Inquiry

Senator — Question #

Broad Topic

Senate

Patrick — QON 2160

Space Agency Approvals

OFFICIAL
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Unidentified Aerial Phenomena

CAF BRIEF
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4
Unidentified Aerial Phenomena
CAF BRIEF

Notes

Key Messages

e Defence does not have a policy governing the reporting or recording of Unidentified
Aerial Phenomena (UAP) by either members of the public or Defence members.

® The Royal Australian Air Force (RAAF) ceased the handling of reports of UAP in 1996
after determining there was no scientific or other compelling reason to continue to
devote resources to the recording and investigation of UAP.

e Defence safety of flight incidents, including those potentially posed by UAP are handled
by the Defence Aviation Safety Authority (DASA), with civilian safety of flight incidents
the purview of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA).

Strategic Narrative

® UAP are likely to be one of three things:
O natural or other benign phenomena
O anomalies with sensors, or

O (human-made) technologies.

o UAP could be other nations systems, either contemporary or advanced. Information
regarding the collection and investigation of these systems is the remit of the
Intelligence Community and is classified.

Page 2 of 8
SB21-001257 - Updated as of 26-May-22
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Unidentified Aerial Phenomena
CAF BRIEF

Background

On 25 June 2021, the United States Office of the Director of National Intelligence (ODNI)
released a Preliminary Assessment: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena (the Report) to
provide an intelligence assessment of the threat posed by UAP and the progress the US
Department of Defense Unidentified Aerial Phenomena Task Force (UAPTF) has made in
understanding this threat.

The Report does not draw conclusions on what UAP are and most remain unexplained,
mainly due to lack of data.

The Report finds no evidence that UAP are extra-terrestrial in origin.
The Report did reach the following conclusions:

o Inalimited number of incidents, UAP reportedly appeared to exhibit unusual
flight characteristics. These observations could be the result of sensor errors,
spoofing, or observer misperception and require additional rigorous analysis.

o There are probably multiple types of UAP requiring different explanations
based on the range of appearances and behaviours described in the available
reporting.

o UAP clearly pose a safety of flight issue and may pose a challenge to U.S.
national security. UAP would also represent a national security challenge if
they are foreign adversary collection platforms or provide evidence a potential
adversary has developed either a breakthrough or disruptive technology.

On 23 November 2021, the US Director of National Intelligence directed the
establishment of the Airborne Object Identification and Management Synchronisation
Group to coordinate reporting across US Department of Defense and other US agencies,
with the goal to minimise flight safety and national security concerns.

o Defence has no plans to replicate a similar mechanism. DASA and CASA already
serve this function across flight safety issues and apparatus exist for concerns
regarding National security.

Historically the RAAF was responsible for handling UAP reports, however that ceased in
1996. If civilians wish to report UAP they should contact their local police authorities, or
get in contact with a civil UFO research organisation.

o The Defence Instruction was cancelled in November 2000 and not replaced.

o UAP may also be referred to as Unidentified Flying Objects (UFO) or Unusual
Aerial Sightings (UAS). UAP is the contemporary term for such phenomena.

Page 3 of 8
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Unidentified Aerial Phenomena
CAF BRIEF

Talking Points
How are UAP reported to Defence?
e Defence does not have a policy for reporting or recording UAP.

e Historically, the RAAF was responsible for handling UAP reports on behalf of Defence,
however that ceased in 1996 after determining there was no scientific or other
compelling reason to continue to devote resources to the recording and investigation of
UAP.

e Defence safety of flight incidents, including those potentially posed by UAP are handled
by the Defence Aviation Safety Authority (DASA), with civilian safety of flight incidents
the purview of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA).

As an ally, have the United States offered to or asked to collaborate on UAP
investigations?

e No, the United States nor any other nation or ally have requested or offered to
collaborate on UAP reporting or investigation.

e Defence has no desire to seek collaboration on this issue.

With the US calling UAP a potential threat to national security, should Australia be
concerned too?

e UAP are likely to be one of three things, natural or other benign phenomena, anomalies
with sensors or (human-made) technologies. Information on the human-made
technologies is classified and the remit of the Intelligence Community.

e Countering capabilities spanning the maritime, land, air, cyber and space domains that
could threaten our national security is a core business of the Australian Defence Force
(ADF), any threat to National security is a concern but also a priority for Defence.

Are UAP a risk to flight safety?

e Flight safety is a high priority for ADF aviation. Any risks to flight safety are considered
serious, but Defence is not aware of UAP being the cause of an aviation safety incident
or featured prominently in a safety investigation.

Are these likely to be extra-terrestrial in origin?

e There is no evidence to suggest that UAP would be extra-terrestrial in origin.
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Timeline of Significant Events/Decisions

Defence FOI 459/21/22
ltem 1, Document 1

Date Event

25 June 2021 Release of Preliminary Assessment: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena by
the US Office of the Director of National Intelligence

13 November | DI(G) ADMIN 55-1 outlining ADF policy on Unusual Aerial Policy is

2000 cancelled, and not replaced.
27 August DI(G) ADMIN 55-1 is amended to cease the reporting of unusual aerial
1996 sightings to the RAAF.

Relevant Media Coverage

Date Source Item

10 November 2021 | The Sun TIC TAC WOE Fighter pilots who
intercept UFOs may suffer radiation
burns & experience warped time,
Pentagon insider fears

9 November 2021 GQ UK This man ran the Pentagon's

secretive UFO programme for a
decade. We had some questions.

29 October 2021 The Australian For Defence, UFOs exist only in a
distant galaxy
28 October 2021 ABC News Defence won't follow Pentagon to

launch an investigation into UFO
sightings or Unexplained Aerial
Phenomena

OFFICIAL
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https://www.thesun.co.uk/news/16692320/fighter-pilots-intercepted-ufos-radiation-warped-time/
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CAF BRIEF

25 October 2021

Remo News

The NASA leader suggests that UFOs
may be aliens

Relevant Media Enquires

Date

Event

Nil

Nil

Relevant Ministerial Comments

Date

Minister

Details

Nil Nil

Nil

Questions on Notice

Estimates QoNs

Hearing

Date

Senator — Question #

Broad Topic

Supplementary
Budget
Estimates,
Foreign Affairs,
Defence and
Trade

27 October
2021 90

Peter Whish-Wilson - QON

Unexplained Aerial
Phenomena

Other QoNs

Committee Inquiry

Senator — Question #

Broad Topic

Nil

Nil

Nil
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Contact and Clearance Offices
Clearing Officer AVM Catherine Roberts Air Force 0423 802 984|

Commander Defence
Space Command

Consultation Mr Colin McKenna, Strategy, Policy and ||0423 482 061
Assistant Secretary Industry Group
Strategic Capabilities
Policy Development

BRIG, Warren Gould
Director General Systems
and Integration

Army 0477 396 102

Mr Rod Smith, STaR Shot | Defence Science 0429 653 786

Leader — Resilient Multi- | Technology Group
mission Space
Contact Officer AIRCDRE Nick Hogan Air Force 0419 020 580

Director General Space
Strategic Plans
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From: larkson, Alisha SG

To: Roberts, Catherine AVM

Cc: Office of Defence Space Commander; Hogan, Nicholas AIRCDRE; [Charles, Richard WGCDR 2; Hamilton,|
Revin MAJ 2; Lumley, Adon FLTL |

Subject: Space Senate Estimates Brief [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Date: Thursday, 31 March 2022 2:15:07 PM

Attachments: image001.png
SB21-000769.docx
image002.png

OFFICIAL

Good Evening Ma’am,

As discussed, please see updates to page 20 of 33 highlighted in blue. The key changes were a
correction of the kinetic and non-kinetic effects examples.

Let me know if you require any further assistance.

Kind Regards,

xecutive Assistant to Commander of Defence Space Command|
Air Vice-Marshal Catherine Roberts, AO, CSC

Defence Space Command
Office of the Space Commander
F3-2-097, 26 Scherger Avenue
Fairbairn, ACT, 2600

Phone: 61 2 4723 143
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
Item 1, Document 1

S

Ministerial Liaison Officer

Ministerial Liaison Office — Air Force
Directorate Strategic Issues Management

W: 02 5108 3861 M: 0466 300911 | R1-6-CO30 | Russell Offices, RUSSELL, ACT, 2610
Group Mailbox: RAAF MILO  website: Ministerial Liaison Office

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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b-lamilton, Kevin MAJ ZI

From: Hogan, Nicholas AIRCDRE
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 6:58 PM
To: Sayson, Jericho SONIDR
Cc: Malmborg, Tracey MS 1§ Roberts, Catherine AVM: Hamilton, Kevin MAJ 2 Denney,
Robert AVM; Gordon, Philip AIRCDRE; Fowler, Lara CMDR
Subject: Estimates addijtions [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: SB21-000769 Kouroddocx
OFFICIAL

Good evening

As requested changes highlighted (and track changed).

Regards,
Nick Hogan
Air Commodore

Director General Space Capability (Sp8)
Defence Space Command

[r61(0)24579 2829 |[-61(0)419 020 580 | ASNET 012 02 4579 2825 | F3-2-041 | Fairbairn Precinct, FAIRBAIRN, ACT, 2610

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised communication and
dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error,
you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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Last Updated: 01 Mar 22 OFFICIAL SB22-000126

Relevant Ministerial Comments|

Date Minister Details

15 November 2021 Dutton and Russian Anti-Satellite Weapons Testing (Joint
Payne media release on 17 November 2021)

26 August 2021 Price Morrison Government supporting Australia

Sovereign Defence Industrial Capabilities (Minister
media release)

Questions on Notice

Estimates QONs

Hearing Date Senator - Question # Broad topic
SBE 27 October 2021 Peter Whish-Wilson - QON Unexplained Aerial
90 Phenomena
Other QONs
Nil.
FOI
Nil.
OFFICIAL
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applied:
e Page l:
o Redact only ‘S47F
= Unredact R1-6-A005
e Page 2:

o No redactions to be applied
e Page 10:

o Unredact ‘Mr Rod Smith’ and their title

o Apply same per page 1 for the body of the email

e Pagell:
e Pagel2:

o No redactions to be applied
e Pagel3:

o No redactions to be applied
All other redactions are as proposed.

regards,

SATE(c)

Peter R Davies, CSC
GPCAPT
COS HQACG

HQ Air Combat Group
LWB-04-058

RAAF Base
WILLIAMTOWN NSW 2314

+S47E(c) (W)
s22 (M)

DSN/SIPR: peter.davies S47E(C)

Defence FOI 005/22/23
Item 1, Document 4

and contact details in signature block

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
Sent: 1 June 2022 17:50

To: Davies, Peter GPCAPT S47E(C)
Cc: S47E(c)

RAAF FOI <raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au>

Subject: FOI 459/21/22 - Request advice on redactions [SEC=OFFICIAL]


mailto:raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au

Defence FOI 005/22/23
Iltem 1, Document 4

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S47E©

As the ADM for this case, | am seeking your advice on the redactions applied, and the
redaction proposed within documents for release at the attached links.

Noting the recent UAM activity in the US, the applicant S47F has shown a keen
interest in requesting information in relation to UAM’s. With that said, reference FOI
459/21/22 — Redacted — Cleared for release to applicant; Space Command have
suggested that the personnel listed in the documents would become a target for future
FOI requests should names contained with the documents be released. Space Command
have applied redactions to personnel inclusive of 1 Star and above.

With reference to the document at the attached link 459/21/22 — Proposed redactions;
On the topic of disclosing the names and contact details of public servants, the Office of
the Information Commissioner states the following;

e “The Information Commissioner remains of the view that generally it will not be
unreasonable to disclose the names and contact details of public servants
because this information only reveals that they were performing their public
duties. The Information Commissioner considers there are public interest factors,
including transparency and accountability of public servants, which favour
disclosure of this kind of information”. “However, there are circumstances that
may lead to real risks to the health, safety and wellbeing of some staff resulting

from disclosure of this information”

While | do understand Space Commands position, | do not believe there is what would
be consider to be a “real risk to the health, safety and wellbeing of staff”, however as the
ADM | would appreciate your thoughts with respect to the non-disclosure of personnel
names inclusive of 1 Star and above.

Please note AVM Roberts has cleared the TP’s and documents for release with applied
redactions. Any changes made to the final document pack will be required to go back
through AVM Roberts for clearance.

Happy to discuss.

Cheers
S47E(c)

s47E(c)

FOI Manager — Directorate Strategic Issues Management - Air Force Headquarters
BSATE(C) | Russell Offices, RUSSELL ACT 2610

&z Chief of Staff AFHQ - Freedom of Information

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
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From: Davies, Peter GPCAPT SATE()

To: S47E(c)

Cc: RAAF FOI

Subject: 220607 - Email - P Davies/s47E(c) - FOI 459/21/22 - Documents for release
Date: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 8:39:40 PM

Attachments: FOI 459 21 22 - Statement of Reasons.obr

OFFICIAL

HelloS47E(€)  Thanks for the SOR. The document has been reviewed with minor edits. The
signed pdfis at the Obj link.

WRT to your questions | concur that page 13 can be remove without detriment to the scope of
the request. Further, | conclude that there are three documents in total.

regards,

S4TE(c)

Peter R Davies, CSC
GPCAPT
COS HQACG

HQ Air Combat Group
LWB-04-058

RAAF Base
WILLIAMTOWN NSW 2314

+S47E(c) (W)
s22 (M)

DSN/SIPR: peter.daviesS47E(C)

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

Sent: 6 June 2022 15:55

To: Davies, Peter GPCAPT S47E(C)

Cc: RAAF FOI <raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au>

Subject: FOI 459/21/22 - Documents for release [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S47E©

As the ADM for FOI1 459/21/22 | request your assistance in reviewing and signing the


mailto:raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au

BP24546977


Defence FOI 005/22/23
ltem 1, Document 5

SOR. Please find attached a PDF version of the SOR for your convenience.
FOI summary —S47F has requested the following:

“I kindly request a copy of all emails, sent to/from | bcc/cc’d Defence Space
Commander Air Vice-Marshal Catherine Roberts for the period 25 June 2021 to
15 April 2022 (inclusive), that contain any of the following keywords: Unidentified
Aerial Phenomena; UAP; Unidentified Flying Object; UFO; Unidentified Flying
Objects; UFOs;, Unauthorised Aircraft Movement;, UAM; Unauthorised Aircraft
Movements; UAMs; Unusual Aerial Sighting, Unidentified Phenomena. | also
kindly request that personal details be limited to the full names of individuals
involved in any applicable FOI response.

FYSA - The FOI team have reviewed the package and made a suggested redaction change
to page 13 for the documents being released. | proposed we removed page 13 as it
doesn’t contain any value in relation to the scope. In addition, DFOI have asked you to
consider whether the documents being released contains one document, or if there are
three documents relevant to the scope. There does appear to be three separate
documents associated with each of the attachments, hence | have made the relative
changes to the headers of the document pack. Please advise if you do not agree with the
proposals made.

The final document package is due to DFOI by COB Tuesday 07 June 2022. We would be
grateful if you could please review and sign the final product by COB Tuesday 07 June
2022.

If you have any questions or concerns please let me know.

Kind regards
S47E(c)

S47E(c)

FOI Manager — Directorate Strategic Issues Management - Air Force Headquarters
RWSATE(C) | Russell Offices, RUSSELL ACT 2610

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

Cc: RAAF FOI; AFHQ Media & MPA

Subject: 220608 - Email - s47E(c) - FOI 459/21/22 - TP"s for approval
Date: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 4:41:46 PM

Attachments: FOI 459 21 22 - Statement of Reasons.pdf

FOI 459 21 22 - Talking Points.docx
FOI-459-21-22 - Proposed redactions.pdf
image001.png

image002.png

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon S47E(c)

Cleared.
Rega rds,3f17E(

S47E(c)

Director Communication - Air Force

S47E(c) | +822 | S47E(c) | Russell Offices, RUSSELL, ACT, 2610

cid:image002.png@01D4D431.26CA86CO

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

Sent: Wednesday, 8 June 2022 7:36 AM

To: S47E(c)

Cc: RAAF FOI <raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au>; AFHQ Media & MPA
<afhg.media@defence.gov.au>; S47E(c)

Subject: FOI 459/21/22 - TP's for approval [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

SATE(
c)

Referencing the above mentioned case, please find attached the document pack including TP’s
for your clearance.

FYSA — Document pack was due to Defence FOI by COB 07 June 2022. Would be grateful for
your advice on the TP’s by COB Thursday 09 June 2022.


mailto:raaffoi@dpe.protected.mil.au
mailto:afhq.media@defence.gov.au

Australian Government

Department of Defence

BP25352594

DEFENCE FOI 459/21/22 STATEMENT OF REASONS UNDER THE FREEDOM OF
INFORMATION ACT

1. I refer to the application by Grant Lavac under the Freedom of Information Act 1982
(FOI Act) for access to:

“I kindly request a copy of all emails, sent to/from | bcc/cc’d Defence Space
Commander Air Vice-Marshal Catherine Roberts for the period 25 June 2021 to 15
April 2022 (inclusive), that contain any of the following keywords.: Unidentified
Aerial Phenomena; UAP; Unidentified Flying Object; UFO, Unidentified Flying
Objects; UFOs,, Unauthorised Aircraft Movement; UAM; Unauthorised Aircraft
Movements;, UAMs; Unusual Aerial Sighting, Unidentified Phenomena.”

FOI decision maker

2. I am the authorised officer pursuant to section 23 of the FOI Act to make a decision
on this FOI request.

Documents identified
3. I identified three documents as matching the description of the request.
Exclusions

4. Personal email addresses, signatures, PMKeyS numbers and mobile telephone
numbers contained in documents that fall within the scope of the FOI request, duplicates of
documents, and documents sent to or from the applicant are excluded from this request.
Defence has only considered final versions of documents.

Decision

5. I have decided to partially release three documents in accordance with section 22
[access to edited copies with exempt or irrelevant matter deleted] of the FOI Act, on the
grounds that the deleted material is considered exempt under section 47F [public interest
conditional exemptions-personal privacy] of the FOI Act.

Material taken into account

6. In making my decision, I had regard to:

a the terms of the request

b. the content of the identified documents in issue

c. relevant provisions in the FOI Act

d. the Guidelines published by the Office of the Australian Information Commissioner

under section 93A of the FOI Act (the Guidelines).

Defending Australia and its National Interests





Reasons for decision
Section 47F - Personal privacy

7. Upon examination of the documents, I identified information, specifically names,
rank, and contact details of individuals other than the applicant. The release of the names,
ranks, and contact details of individuals identified in the documents could reasonably be
expected to cause harm to their privacy. Exposing their contact details would place them as a
point of reference for targeted questioning.

8. When assessing whether the disclosure of personal information is unreasonable, |
considered the following factors:

the extent to which the information is well known

b. whether the person to whom the information relates is known to be (or to have been)
associated with the matters dealt with in the document

the availability of the information from publicly accessible sources

d. the effect the release of the personal information could reasonably have on the third
party.

9. I found that the:
specific personal information listed is not well known

b. individuals whose personal information is contained in the documents are not widely
known to be associated with the matters dealt with in the documents

c. information is not readily available from publicly accessible sources.

10. Taking into account the above factors, I consider that the release of the personal

information of individuals other than the applicant would be an unreasonable disclosure of
personal information and conditionally exempt under section 47F(1) of the FOI Act. My
public considerations are listed below.

Sections 47F - Public interest considerations

11. Section 11A(5) provides that, if a document is conditionally exempt, it must be
disclosed “unless (in the circumstances) access to the documents at the time would, on
balance, be contrary to the public interest”.

12. In assessing whether disclosure is on balance contrary to the public interest, I
considered the Guidelines together with a range of factors set out in section 11B(3) of the FOI
Act, which favours access to a document in order to:

a. promote the objects of this Act (including all the matters set out in
sections 3 and 3A)
b. inform debate on a matter of public importance
C. promote effective oversight of public expenditure
d. allow a person to access his or her own personal information.
13. I note that disclosure of the requested document may promote some of the objects of

the FOI Act, as information held by the Government is a national resource. However,
disclosure of the specific conditionally exempt material would not increase public
participation in the Defence process, nor would it increase scrutiny or discussion of Defence
activities.





14. While I consider that release of the material removed under section 47F may be of
interest to the applicant, disclosure of the conditionally exempt material would not inform
public debate on any matter of public importance in any meaningful way. Furthermore, the
public interest is better served in protecting the privacy of individuals whose personal details
are contained within the document from release to the public at large.

15. Paragraph 6.22 of the Guidelines specifies a non-exhaustive list of public interest
factors against disclosure. The factors I find particularly relevant to this request are that
release of this information could reasonably be expected to prejudice or harm:

a. the protection of an individual’s right to privacy
b. the interests of an individual or group of individuals.
16. It is for these reasons that I find that the public interest factors against disclosure

outweigh the factors for disclosure and I deem the information exempt under section 47F of
the FOI Act.

17. In coming to the above decision I considered factors outlined in section 11B(4)
[irrelevant factors] of the FOI Act. None of these factors were taken into account in making
my decision.

Digitally signed by
peter.davies5
m\@o . Date: 2022.06.07
20:36:46 +10'00'
PR Davies, CSC
Group Captain

Accredited Decision Maker
Royal Australian Air Force
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MINISTERIAL TALKING POINTS





Talking points 



· Defence does not have a policy governing the reporting or recording of Unidentified Aerial Phenomena (UAP) by either members of the public or Defence members. 

· The Royal Australian Air Force (RAAF) ceased the handling of reports of UAP in 1996 after determining there was no scientific or other compelling reason to continue to devote resources to the recording and investigation of UAP. 

· Defence safety of flight incidents, including those potentially posed by UAP are handled by the Defence Aviation Safety Authority (DASA), with civilian safety of flight incidents the purview of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA).

· Under RAAF Aviation Reporting protocols, there has been no records of observations or sightings of unidentified aircraft over past ten years.

· Any unidentified aircraft identified by Air Force pilots or personnel entering military controlled airspace or pose a safety risk to military aircraft are subject to RAAF Aviation Safety Reporting protocols.

· There is no specific encouragement given to pilots to report aircraft they cannot identify, rather to report unusual or unexpected events through RAAF Aviation Safety Reporting procedures.

· Defence safety of flight incidents, including those potentially posed by UAP are handled by the Defence Aviation Safety Authority (DASA), with civilian safety of flight incidents the purview of the Civil Aviation Safety Authority (CASA).




Contact officer: BRIG Chris Gardiner – DG Space Operations Coordination 

Contact officer phone: 02 5130 6470
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

Page 4 of 8
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

Page 5 of 8
SB21-001257 - Updated as of 26-May-22

7
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https://www.thesun.co.uk/news/16692320/fighter-pilots-intercepted-ufos-radiation-warped-time/

https://www.thesun.co.uk/news/16692320/fighter-pilots-intercepted-ufos-radiation-warped-time/

https://www.gq-magazine.co.uk/politics/article/luis-elizondo-interview-2021

https://www.gq-magazine.co.uk/politics/article/luis-elizondo-interview-2021

https://www.gq-magazine.co.uk/politics/article/luis-elizondo-interview-2021

https://www.abc.net.au/news/2021-10-28/defence-wont-follow-pentagon-in-ufo-alien-investigation/100574392

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
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https://defence-live.pmc.gov.au/sites/Estimates/Pack2/SitePages/index.aspx/brief/802



Defence FOI 459/21/22

OFFICIAL ltem 1, Document 1
9
Unidentified Aerial Phenomena
CAF BRIEF
Freedom of Information
Request | Who Relating to Documents released
Date
Nil Nil Nil Nil
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

15



https://www.minister.defence.gov.au/minister/peter-dutton/media-releases/russian-anti-satellite-weapons-testing

https://www.minister.defence.gov.au/minister/peter-dutton/media-releases/russian-anti-satellite-weapons-testing

https://defencegovau.sharepoint.com/sites/DigitalWorkspace#/estimates/qons?qonId=3302

https://defencegovau.sharepoint.com/sites/DigitalWorkspace#/estimates/qons?qonId=3302



		Doc 1

		doc 2

		doc 3

		doc 4

		doc 5

		doc 6

		doc 7












‘Chief o Staff Branch - Air Force Hoadquartors

Royal Australian Air Force @





Defence FOI 005/22/23
Item 1, Document 6

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
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